



朴成万

Certified Tax Consultant

TEL +82-2-316-4321
FAX +82-2-756-6226
E-MAIL smapark@shinkim.com

Mr. Sung Man Park is a certified tax consultant at Shin & Kim LLC. His practice areas are tax disputes and audit/inspection.

During his 28-year service at the Board of Audit and Inspection, Mr. Park was in charge of inspecting the National Tax Service and handling a wide array of tax disputes, thereby immensely contributing to developing tax administration and supporting taxpayer remedies. He further audited the Ministry of National Defense, the Ministry of Foreign Affairs, local governments, KEPCO and many other agencies.

工作经历

2023-Present	Senior Advisor and Tax Accountant, Shin & Kim LLC
2022-2023	Head of Division III, Bureau II of Provincial and Local Governments Audit, Board of Audit and Inspection
2021-2022	Head of Division II, Bureau of Finance and Economy Audit, Board of Audit and Inspection
2019-2021	Review II Officer, Board of Audit and Inspection
2016-2017	Audit Quality Office, Bureau of Legal Services and Deliberation Support, Board of Audit and Inspection
2014-2016	Review I Office, Board of Audit and Inspection, Bureau of Finance and Economy Audit,
2009-2011	Division V, Bureau of Finance and Economy Audit, Board of Audit and Inspection
2007-2009	General Affairs Division, Bureau of Industry and Environment, Board of Audit and Inspection
2002	Division V, Bureau IV, Board of Audit and Inspection
1999-2001	Division II, Bureau I, Board of Audit and Inspection

教育背景

2015-2017 University of Seoul, Graduate School of Science in Taxation (Master of Science in Taxation)

1992-1996 Dong-A University, College of Law (LL.B.)

资格

2020 Certified Tax Accountant, Korea

语言

Korean, English, Chinese